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2002 (67 FR 71588). The hearing was
held in Washington, DC, on March 6,
2003, and all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.
The Commission transmitted its
determination in this investigation to
the Secretary of Commerce on April 21,
2003. The views of the Commission are
contained in USITC Publication 3593
(April 2003), entitled Ball Bearings from
China: Investigation No. 731–TA–989
(Final).
By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 7, 2003.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–8967 Filed 4–11–03; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Inv. No. 337–TA–491]

In the Matter of: Certain Display
Controllers and Products Containing
Same; Notice of Investigation
AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.
SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 10, 2003, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Genesis
Microchip (Delaware) Inc. of Alviso,
California. A letter supplementing the
complaint was filed on March 28, 2003.
The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain display controllers and products
containing same by reason of
infringement of claims 13 and 15 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,078,361, claims 19–22 of
U.S. Patent No. 5,953,074, and claims 1
and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,177,922. The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.
The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, at the conclusion of the
investigation, issue a permanent
exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
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to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2574.
Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2002).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 7, 2003, ordered that—
(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain display
controllers or products containing same
by reason of infringement of claims 13
or 15 of U.S. Patent No. 6,078,361,
claims 19, 20, 21, or 22 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,953,074, or claims 1 or 9 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,177,922, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337.
(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:
(a) The complainant is—Genesis
Microchip (Delaware) Inc., 2150 Gold
Street, Alviso, California 94002.
(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Media Reality Technologies, Inc., 107
Min Chuan East Road, Section 2,
Taipei, Taiwan.
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Media Reality Technologies, Inc., 767
North Mary Avenue, Sunnyvale,
California 94086.
Trumpion Microelectronics, Inc., 11F,
No. 17 Cheng-Teh Rd. Sec.1, Taipei
City, Taiwan.
(c) Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC
20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and
(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, Jr. is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.
Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with § 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received no later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.
Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and to
authorize the administrative law judge
and the Commission, without further
notice to that respondent, to find the
facts to be as alleged in the complaint
and this notice and to enter both an
initial determination and a final
determination containing such findings,
and may result in the issuance of a
limited exclusion order or a cease and
desist order or both directed against that
respondent.
By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 8, 2003.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–8970 Filed 4–11–03; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION
[Investigations Nos. 731–TA–1014 and 1017
(Final)]

Polyvinyl Alcohol From China and
Korea
AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.
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ACTION: Scheduling of the final phase of
antidumping investigations.
SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives
notice of the scheduling of the final
phase of antidumping investigations
Nos. 731-TA–1014 and 1017 (Final)
under section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of
1930 (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act) to
determine whether an industry in the
United States is materially injured or
threatened with material injury, or the
establishment of an industry in the
United States is materially retarded, by
reason of less-than-fair-value imports
from China and Korea of polyvinyl
alcohol, provided for in subheading
3905.30.00 of the Harmonized Tariff
Schedule of the United States.1
For further information concerning
the conduct of this phase of these
1 For purposes of these investigations, the
Department of Commerce has defined the subject
merchandise as all polyvinyl alcohol (‘‘PVA’’)
hydrolyzed in excess of 80 percent, whether or not
mixed or diluted with commercial levels of
defoamer or boric acid, except as noted below.
The following products are specifically excluded
from the scope of these investigations:
(1) PVA in fiber form.
(2) PVA with hydrolysis less than 83 mole
percent and certified not for use in the production
of textiles.
(3) PVA with hydrolysis greater than 85 percent
and viscosity greater than or equal to 90 cps.
(4) PVA with a hydrolysis greater than 85 percent,
viscosity greater than or equal to 80 cps but less
than 90 cps, certified for use in an ink jet
application.
(5) PVA for use in the manufacture of an
excipient or as an excipient in the manufacture of
film coating systems which are components of a
drug or dietary supplement, and accompanied by an
end-use certification.
(6) PVA covalently bonded with cationic
monomer uniformly present on all polymer chains
in a concentration equal to or greater than one mole
percent.
(7) PVA covalently bonded with carboxylic acid
uniformly present on all polymer chains in a
concentration equal to or greater than two mole
percent, certified for use in a paper application.
(8) PVA covalently bonded with thiol uniformly
present on all polymer chains, certified for use in
emulsion polymerization of non-vinyl acetic
material.
(9) PVA covalently bonded with paraffin
uniformly present on all polymer chains in a
concentration equal to or greater than one mole
percent.
(10) PVA covalently bonded with silan uniformly
present on all polymer chains certified for use in
paper coating applications.
(11) PVA covalently bonded with sulfonic acid
uniformly present on all polymer chains in a
concentration level equal to or greater than one
mole percent.
(12) PVA covalently bonded with acetoacetylate
uniformly present on all polymer chains in a
concentration level equal to or greater than one
mole percent.
(13) PVA covalently bonded with polyethylene
oxide uniformly present on all polymer chains in
a concentration level equal to or greater than one
mole percent.
(14) PVA covalently bonded with quaternary
amine uniformly present on all polymer chains in
a concentration level equal to or greater than one
mole percent.
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investigations, hearing procedures, and
rules of general application, consult the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).
EFFECTIVE DATE: March 20, 2003.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Debra Baker (202–205–3180), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearingimpaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these investigations may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS–ON–LINE) at http://
edis.usitc.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Background.—The final phase of
these investigations is being scheduled
as a result of affirmative preliminary
determinations by the Department of
Commerce that imports of polyvinyl
alcohol from China and Korea are being
sold in the United States at less than fair
value within the meaning of section 733
of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b). The
investigations were requested in a
petition filed on September 5, 2002, by
Celanese Chemicals, Ltd. of Dallas, TX
and E.I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. of
Wilmington, DE.
Participation in the investigations and
public service list.—Persons, including
industrial users of the subject
merchandise and, if the merchandise is
sold at the retail level, representative
consumer organizations, wishing to
participate in the final phase of these
investigations as parties must file an
entry of appearance with the Secretary
to the Commission, as provided in
section 201.11 of the Commission’s
rules, no later than 21 days prior to the
hearing date specified in this notice. A
party that filed a notice of appearance
during the preliminary phase of the
investigations need not file an
additional notice of appearance during
this final phase. The Secretary will
maintain a public service list containing
the names and addresses of all persons,
or their representatives, who are parties
to the investigations.
Limited disclosure of business
proprietary information (BPI) under an
administrative protective order (APO)
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and BPI service list.—Pursuant to
section 207.7(a) of the Commission’s
rules, the Secretary will make BPI
gathered in the final phase of these
investigations available to authorized
applicants under the APO issued in the
investigations, provided that the
application is made no later than 21
days prior to the hearing date specified
in this notice. Authorized applicants
must represent interested parties, as
defined by 19 U.S.C. 1677(9), who are
parties to the investigations. A party
granted access to BPI in the preliminary
phase of the investigations need not
reapply for such access. A separate
service list will be maintained by the
Secretary for those parties authorized to
receive BPI under the APO.
Staff report.—The prehearing staff
report in the final phase of these
investigations will be placed in the
nonpublic record on April 24, 2003, and
a public version will be issued
thereafter, pursuant to section 207.22 of
the Commission’s rules.
Hearing.—The Commission will hold
a hearing in connection with the final
phase of these investigations beginning
at 9:30 a.m. on May 8, 2003, at the U.S.
International Trade Commission
Building. Requests to appear at the
hearing should be filed in writing with
the Secretary to the Commission on or
before May 1, 2003. A nonparty who has
testimony that may aid the
Commission’s deliberations may request
permission to present a short statement
at the hearing. All parties and
nonparties desiring to appear at the
hearing and make oral presentations
should attend a prehearing conference
to be held at 9:30 a.m. on May 5, 2003,
at the U.S. International Trade
Commission Building. Oral testimony
and written materials to be submitted at
the public hearing are governed by
sections 201.6(b)(2), 201.13(f), and
207.24 of the Commission’s rules.
Parties must submit any request to
present a portion of their hearing
testimony in camera no later than 7
days prior to the date of the hearing.
Written submissions.—Each party
who is an interested party shall submit
a prehearing brief to the Commission.
Prehearing briefs must conform with the
provisions of section 207.23 of the
Commission’s rules; the deadline for
filing is May 1, 2003. Parties may also
file written testimony in connection
with their presentation at the hearing, as
provided in section 207.24 of the
Commission’s rules, and posthearing
briefs, which must conform with the
provisions of section 207.25 of the
Commission’s rules. The deadline for
filing posthearing briefs is May 15,
2003; witness testimony must be filed
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no later than three days before the
hearing. In addition, any person who
has not entered an appearance as a party
to the investigations may submit a
written statement of information
pertinent to the subject of the
investigations on or before May 15,
2003. On May 30, 2003, the Commission
will make available to parties all
information on which they have not had
an opportunity to comment. Parties may
submit final comments on this
information on or before June 3, but
such final comments must not contain
new factual information and must
otherwise comply with section 207.30 of
the Commission’s rules. In addition,
parties may submit comments
concerning the Department of
Commerce’s final determinations on
China and Korea only, on or before
August 19, 2003. All written
submissions must conform with the
provisions of section 201.8 of the
Commission’s rules; any submissions
that contain BPI must also conform with
the requirements of sections 201.6,
207.3, and 207.7 of the Commission’s
rules. The Commission’s rules do not
authorize filing of submissions with the
Secretary by facsimile or electronic
means, except to the extent permitted by
section 201.8 of the Commission’s rules,
as amended, 67 FR 68036 (November 8,
2002).
In accordance with sections 201.16(c)
and 207.3 of the Commission’s rules,
each document filed by a party to the
investigations must be served on all
other parties to the investigations (as
identified by either the public or BPI
service list), and a certificate of service
must be timely filed. The Secretary will
not accept a document for filing without
a certificate of service.
Authority: These investigations are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules.
By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 7, 2003.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–8968 Filed 4–11–03; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Meeting of the CJIS Advisory Policy
Board
AGENCY: Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI), Justice.
ACTION: Meeting notice.
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SUMMARY: The purpose of this notice is
to announce the meeting of the Criminal
Justice Information Services (CJIS)
Advisory Policy Board (APB). The CJIS
APB is responsible for reviewing policy
issues, uniform crime reports, and
appropriate technical and operational
issues related to the programs
administered by the FBI’s CJIS Division,
and thereafter, make appropriate
recommendations to the FBI Director.
The programs administered by the FBI
CJIS Division are: the Integrated
Automated Fingerprint Identification
System, the Interstate Identification
Index, Law Enforcement Online,
National Crime Information Center, the
National Instant Criminal Background
Check System, the National IncidentBased Reporting System, and Uniform
Crime Reporting.
The meeting will be open to the
public on a first-come, first-seated basis.
Any member of the public wishing to
file a written statement concerning the
FBI’s CJIS Division programs or wishing
to address this session should notify the
Designated Federal Employee, Mr. Roy
G. Weise at (304) 625–2730, at least 24
hours prior to the start of the session.
The notification should contain the
requester’s name, corporate designation,
and consumer affiliation or government
designation along with a short statement
describing the topic to be addressed and
the time needed for the presentation. A
requestor will ordinarily be allowed no
more than 15 minutes to present a topic.
DATES: The APB will meet in open
session from 9 a.m. until 5 p.m., on June
4–5, 2003.

The meeting will take place
at the Renaissance Cleveland Hotel, 24
Public Square, Cleveland, Ohio,
telephone (216) 696–5600.

ADDRESSES:

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Inquiries may be addressed to Mrs.
Margery E. Broadwater, Management
Analyst, Advisory Groups Management
Unit, Programs Development Section,
FBI CJIS Division, Module C3, 1000
Custer Hollow Road, Clarksburg, West
Virginia 26306–0149, telephone (304)
625–2446, facsimile (304) 625–5090.

Dated: April 2, 2003.
Roy G. Weise,
Designated Federal Employee, Criminal
Justice Information Services Division, Federal
Bureau of Investigation.
[FR Doc. 03–9045 Filed 4–11–03; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–02–M
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NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND
SPACE ADMINISTRATION
[Notice (03–041)]

NASA Advisory Council, Biological
and Physical Research Advisory
Committee, Commercial Advisory
Subcommittee; Meeting
AGENCY: National Aeronautics and
Space Administration.
ACTION: Notice of meeting.
SUMMARY: In accordance with the
Federal Advisory Committee Act, Public
Law 92–463, as amended, the National
Aeronautics and Space Administration
announces a meeting of the NASA
Advisory Council, Biological and
Physical Research Advisory Committee,
Commercial Advisory Subcommittee
(CAS).
DATES: Monday, April 28, 2003, 9 a.m.
to 5 p.m.
ADDRESSES: NASA Ames Research
Center, Moffet Field, California, the CEE
Conference Room 261, Building 213, in
the Systems Engineering Division.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Candace Livingston, Code US, National
Aeronautics and Space Administration,
Washington, DC 20546, (202) 358–0697.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
meeting will be open to the public up
to the seating capacity of the room.
Advance notice of attendance to the
Executive Secretary is requested. The
agenda for the meeting will include the
following topics:
—Introduction/Remarks
—Report from the Space Station
Utilization Advisory Subcommittee
—Knowledge Mapping Activities
—Decision Rules
—Status of International Space Station
Research Institute
—Legislative Issues/Research Replanning Activities
—Commercial Participating in OBPR
Strategic Road Mapping
—Committee Discussion
—Wrap-Up/Recommendations
Attendees will be requested to sign a
register and to comply with NASA
security requirements, including the
presentation of a valid picture ID, before
receiving an access badge. Foreign
nationals attending this meeting will be
required to provide the following
information: Full name; gender; date/
place of birth; citizenship; visa/
greencard information (number, type,
expiration date); passport information
(number, country, expiration date);
employer/affiliation information (name
of institution, address, country, phone);
title/position of attendee. To expedite
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